
13. THE EAST WINDOW OF THE NORTH AISLE 

 
 
This is the only window in the church which is 
considered to hold early i.e. 15th-century glass, though 
only in the upper portion. The RCHME surveyor made a 
pencil sketch of the upper part of the window to show 
the old glass (right), the numbers are the key to their 
descriptions in his notes. He described the window as 
ΨƳƻŘŜǊƴΩΣ ƛΦŜΦ Ǉƻǎǘ мтмрΣ ōǳǘ this is in some doubt, as in 
September 1883 the churchwardens accepted an offer 
by the Herbert Memorial Fund to ΨǊŜǇŀƛǊ ŀƴŘ ǊŜǎǘƻǊŜ 
the windows in the east end of the aisle and to fill the 
ǎŀƳŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǎǘŀƛƴŜŘ ƎƭŀǎǎΩ. 

 



Judge John Maurice Herbert was a very popular county court judge for 35 years. He 
lived at Rocklands in Goodrich. A full account of the unveiling of the window on 18 October 
1883 was given in the Western Mail. The Fund had raised £238 by subscription. The work 
was done by Burlison & Grylls of London. Although they may have had the new figures in the 
lower half of the window ready it seems likely that the repair, restoration and installation 
was a hurried job as it seems to have taken less than a month. As reported, the new figures 
were Mercy, the Lord in judgement, King Solomon, St Maurice, Moses and St John the 
Apostle. Clearly only the text scroll and the gown in the Mercy panel could have been new. 

¢ƘŜ ŎƘǳǊŎƘǿŀǊŘŜƴǎΩ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘǎ ƻŦǘŜƴ ƳŜƴǘƛƻƴ ǿƻǊƪ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǿƛƴŘƻǿǎΣ ōǳǘ ƴƻ ƳŜƴǘƛƻƴ 
ƻŦ ǿƘƻƭŜǎŀƭŜ ǊŜōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ ŀƴȅ ǿƛƴŘƻǿ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ŦƻǳƴŘΦ ¢ƘŜ ƻƴŜ ƳŜƴǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜ ƻŦ Ψƻȅƭ 
ϧ ŎƻƭƻǳǊǎΩ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǿƛƴŘƻǿǎ ƛǎ ƛƴ мтмоΣ ŎƻǎǘƛƴƎ мǎ уŘΦ  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Panel 3: Angel holding crown 
of thorns and a staff with a 
sponge. 

 

 
 
Panel 1. ΨModern 
except for a few 
fragmentsΩ - RCHME 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Panel 4. Angel with a spear and 
nails. 

   
Panels 3 and 4 show the delicate detail of the 15th-century glass. The RCHME surveyor 
considered the heads of the angels ƛƴ ǘƘŜǎŜ ΨƳƻŘŜǊƴΩ. This is probably incorrect as there are 
similar examples dating from the 15th centuryΦ Lƴ ǇŀƴŜƭ м ǘƘŜǊŜ ŀǊŜ ǊŀǘƘŜǊ ƳƻǊŜ ǘƘŀƴ Ψŀ ŦŜǿΩ 
early fragments, though tƘŜ ŀƴƎŜƭΩǎ ǊƻōŜΣ ƭƛƪŜ ƻǘƘŜǊ heraldic glass in the window, has been 
strengthened rather crudely. 

The row of panels below these angels should be described as 6, 7a, 7b and 8, as 7a 
and 7b have different coats of arms on them, though they are otherwise very similar. All the 
ŀƴƎŜƭǎΩ ƘŜŀŘǎ ŜȄŎŜǇǘ ƛƴ ǇŀƴŜƭ у ŀǊŜ ŘŜǎŎǊƛōŜŘ ŀǎ ΨƳƻŘŜǊƴΩΣ ōǳǘ ŀǎ у ƛǎ ǾŜǊȅ ǎƛƳƛƭŀǊ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ 
others this is probably just an oversight. 



 
tŀƴŜƭǎ сΣ тŀΣ тō ŀƴŘ у ŀǎ ǘƘŜȅ ŀǇǇŜŀǊ ŀǎ ŀ ƘƻǊƛȊƻƴǘŀƭ ƎǊƻǳǇ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƴƻǊǘƘ ŀƛǎƭŜΩǎ Ŝŀǎǘ ǿƛƴŘƻǿΦ 
An analysis of the two oldest armorials, 6 and 8, shows a strong connection with the Talbot 
and Lisle families, who may have installed the window.  

Panel 6. The coat of arms  held by the angel is the only one in the window which survives 
untouched from the 15th century. It can be dated accurately as belonging to Lord John 
Talbot, 7th Baron Talbot, later the first Earl of Shrewsbury, at his installation as a Knight of 
the Garter in 1424 (right below). 

 

 

 

Lord Talbot died in battle in 
France in 1453, along with his son 
John, 1st Viscount Lisle, by his 
second wife Margaret (née 
Beauchamp), daughter of the Earl 
of Warwick. His heart and his 
bones (resurrected from their 
original burial in France) are 
buried in Whitchurch, Shropshire. 
Margaret  died in 1468 and is 
ōǳǊƛŜŘ ƛƴ {ǘ CŀƛǘƘ ǳƴŘŜǊ {ǘ tŀǳƭΩǎΣ 
London. The body of John 1st 
Viscount Lisle is unknown. His 
only son Thomas was killed in  
March 1469/70 at the battle of 
Nibley Green, held  as the result 
of a quarrel with the Berkeley 
family.  

  
 



 
 
Panel 7a. The angel is displaying the royal 
arms, which can be dated as sometime after 
мумсΣ ǾŜǊȅ ƭƛƪŜƭȅ ǎƻƻƴ ŀŦǘŜǊ vǳŜŜƴ ±ƛŎǘƻǊƛŀΩǎ 
accession to the throne in 1837, as the 
Hanover arms have gone, but the form of the 
Irish harp is an older version.  

 
 
Panel 7b. The curious arrangement of the 
three fleurs-de-lis overlain by the inverted 
ƭŜƻǇŀǊŘǎΩ ƘŜŀŘǎ ŘŜƴƻǘŜ ǘƘŜ ŀǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
diocese of Hereford. It originated as the 
arms of bishop Thomas de Cantilupe, who 
died in 1282. 

  

 

Panel 8 (left). The College of Arms in 
London holds the records of Thomas 
William King, a friend of Sir Samuel 
Meyrick of Goodrich Court. He painted 
this panel showing a design on the dark 
red glass, now almost opaque. 

The design on the shield is  
quarterly (i) and (iv) gules a leopard 
argent crowned or; (ii) and (iii) argent a 
chevron gules; gules is red, argent silver, 
or gold. The arms in the leopard quarters 
ŀǊŜ ǘƘƻǎŜ ƻŦ [ΩLǎƭŜΦ Lƴ мпсм aŀǊƎŀǊŜǘ 
Talbot née Beauchamp, part-heiress to 
ǘƘŜ [ΩLǎƭŜǎΣ ǿŀǎ ƎǳŀǊŘƛŀƴ ƻŦ ƘŜǊ ƎǊŀƴŘǎƻƴ 
Thomas Talbot 2nd Viscount Lisle killed in 
battle 1469. Her son John,  1st Viscount, 
was killed in battle in 1453 - see panel 6. 
He married Joan Stafford née Cheddar. 
The red chevrons may be Stafford; John, 
3rd Earl of Shrewsbury (d. 1473) m. 
Catherine Stafford, d. of the Duke of 
Buckingham whose arms they are. 

 


